HARUN THUO MUIGAI TEL. 0710-610-783 EMAIL: harunthuo4@gmail.com

PROFILE

I am a backend developer with my specialty being the PHP language where I've worked with it on several projects including API integration, E-Commerce systems, Content management systems and Backend development. I am a good team player, adaptable, self-driven, motivated and disciplined person.

SKILLS

- 5 years software development experience of web-based applications.
- Deep understanding, knowledge and experience with all of the following:
 - Test Driven Development (TDD): Using PHPUnit
 - Modern web languages: HTML, CSS/SCSS, JavaScript (ES6)
 - JavaScript frameworks: Vue
 - JavaScript build tools: Webpack
 - MVC frameworks: Zend, Laravel
 - PHP: All common language features for versions 7.0+
 - Content Management Systems: Wordpress
 - E-Commerce platforms: Woocommerce, OpenCart
 - Laravel: All features including queues, broadcasting/web sockets (Laravel Echo), Active Record (Eloquent), Middleware, Service Providers, Database Migrations, etc.
 - RESTful APIs

- API (session-less) authentication: oAuth(Laravel Passport) and JSON
 Web Tokens.
- Relational databases, design and best practices: MySQL, PostgreSQL or SQL Server
- Web Servers Apache

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- (i) <u>Masterclass Solutions (September 2013 to May 2016)</u>
- Worked as a web developer on several projects using the stated technologies:
- API integration: working with API's including: Amazon, Authorize.net, Factual, PayPal, PesaPal, Aweber, Ean, Etapestry, Mailchimp, Padio, Caspio, Idx, Batchbook, Jotform, Idme, Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and Woocommerce Rest API
- Database design: working with databases such as MySQL and Microsoft SQL Server
- Backend development using Php Zend, Codeigniter and Laravel frameworks
- E-Commerce platforms and Content Management Systems including:
 - Opencart
 - Woocommerce
 - Wordpress
- (ii) Oaknet Business: <u>May 2016 January 2018</u>
 - Worked as a web developer on several in-house projects mainly using Laravel and JQuery

- (iii) Freelancing: February 2018 to date
 - Have been working on projects using Laravel, Wordpress, Woocommerce, Jquery, VueJs and RESTful APIs.
- Listed below are a sample of projects I have handled:
- Developing a revenue collection system using Zend php framework: <u>https://county2.riverbank.co.ke/</u>
- Was part of the team that worked on the backend for the above solution.
- It's a revenue collection system used in various counties across the country
- Developing a writer's platform for Afriwriters as well as their client platform, Reputable Writers: <u>http://afriwriters.com</u> <u>https://www.reputablewriters.com</u>
- The above platforms were built using PHP Laravel framewok
- Developing an E-commerce platform for Kericho Gold: <u>http://www.kerichogold.com</u>
- Developed using the Woocommerce Wordpress plugin
- 4. Developing an E-commerce platform for Medipoint <u>http://46.101.210.137/medipoint/public/</u>
- Developed using Laravel and VueJs
- Developing a website for Eldoret Grains <u>http://eldoretgrains.com</u>
- Developed using Laravel

EDUCATION & TRAINING

• Bsc. Computer science at Kenyatta University 2010 – 2015

REFEREES

- Ambrose Kimaiyo
 - Lead Developer

Masterclass Solutions

TEL: 0720872130

Email: mail2ambrose@gmail.com

• Timothy Wachiuri

Zend Developer

Riverbank Solutions

TEL: 0720291881

Email: timwanjohi@yahoo.com

• Ian Mutai

CEO

Techchimp Solutions

TEL: 0720083157

Email: ian@techchimp.co.ke